

## **WESLEY M. SZENAS**

420 Penny Lane • Reidsville, NC 27320 • 336-394-4892

<bohunkusa@triad.rr.com>

### **OBJECTIVE**

I am continuing to fulfill God's divine design for my life through full time Christian ministry - seeking a group of people to love, nurture and lead to become mature followers of Jesus Christ.

### **PROFESSIONAL HIGHLIGHTS**

During the past 35 years I have obtained professional background in personnel management, marketing/management consultation, business administration, financing, public fund raising, budget proposal development and implementation, facility building programs, including on-site supervision; created, implemented and administrated new programs, projects and environments requiring heavy public/community relations. I have obtained successful experience in the construction field from design to building completion; have been a general contractor with as many as 23 mechanics in my employment; have overseen as many as 6 projects simultaneously. I have been responsible for residential and commercial projects, including estimating, ordering of materials, scheduling of sub-contractors, final walk-through and closings. As a Personnel Director, I supervised a staff of 10; was responsible for personnel policy development, wage and salary analysis and payroll reporting for 235 employees; recruited, interviewed and hired all hourly and salaried employees; represented the Company before labor and human rights commissions; instituted a continuing education program.

### **MINISTERIAL HIGHLIGHTS**

Ordained into the Christian ministry in 1970 and pastored churches in Pennsylvania, New York and West Virginia from 1966-1979 and 2003 to the present.

As a pastor, I have been responsible for the following areas and programs:

**PROCLAMATION**.....public speaking, teaching, Bible studies.

**COUNSELING**.....families and individuals.

**CHRISTIAN SCHOOL**.....founded and administrated Faith Christian Academy (K-12).

**YOUTH CAMPS**.....founded and directed Impact Youth Camps, a co-ed Christian summer camp program emphasizing the development of the total person (body, soul and spirit).

**BUS MINISTRY**.....established Western New York's largest outreach bus ministry.

**PATHFINDERS**.....created Western New York's largest Bible based educational ministry for mentally disabled citizens.

**HIRING**.....and oversight of all church staff.

**RECRUITING** .....and training of all volunteer workers.

**FINANCES**.....development of fund raising campaigns, stewardship, church budgets; secured building loans, developed building fund bond program.

PROVERBS 3:5-10

- BUILDING.....designed a 16,000 square-foot multi-purpose Family Life Center and implemented the construction of the building.**
- OTHER.....instituted "door to door" visitation programs, nursing home ministries, relational "Friendship Evangelism" ministries, home Bible studies. There have been at least 55 young men called into full time ministry directly or indirectly through our ministries.**

### EMPLOYMENT

- Pastor/Church Planter - Lighthouse Community Church ..... (2008-2009)  
Sherburne, NY**
- Pastor - Lighthouse Community Fellowship ..... (2006-2007)  
Bunker Hill, WV**
- Pastor - North Country Christian Fellowship ..... (2003-2005)  
North Russell, NY**
- Self-Employed:**
- Alpha & Omega Decorators ..... (2000-2003)  
(Owner)**
- Consultant/Estimator ..... (1999-1983)**
- Personnel Director ..... (1979-1982)  
Chariots, Inc., (Division of Graco Children Products)  
Rochester, NY**
- Pastor - Bradford, PA, Rochester, NY ..... (1966-1979)**

### EDUCATION

- General: Accumulated 280 hours in seminars and conferences related to the fields of Personnel Management, Business Administration, Executive Leadership, Christian School Administration, Marketing and Sales Management, Real Estate sales, Health/Accident/Life Insurance sales.**
- Certification ..... (1989)  
Professional Remodeling Management**
- Certification ..... (1981)  
Solar Heating Systems - Revere Solar Institute**
- Continuing Education - St. John Fisher College ..... (1979-1981)  
Human Resources**
- Certification ..... (1976)  
Christian School Administration - A.C.E**
- M.S. Program (Clinical Psychology)..... (1966-1967)  
University of Pittsburgh at Bradford, PA**
- B.A. in Education ..... (1962-1966)  
Toccoa Falls College, Toccoa Falls, GA  
(Major - Theology; Minor - Greek)**

### PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- American Management Association
- Personnel Directors Association of America
- Painters and Decorators Contractors Association of America

### CURRENT PROJECTS

- Writing a book entitled, "Extreme Christianity"
- Working on a Commentary of the New Testament book of Acts.

## REFERENCES

Rev. David Carter  
Faith Baptist Church  
123 Faith Church Road  
PO Box 177  
Swansea, SC 29160  
803/568-4673

Samantha Jackson  
841 Specks Run Road  
Bunker Hill, WV 25413  
(c) 304/261-9309  
(h) 304/229-0371  
(w) 703/858-3206

Wayne C. Jones  
7620 Opal Road  
Warrenton, VA 20186  
540/347-0308

Tom Pinney  
333 West Hill Road  
Sherburne, NY 13460  
607/674-4354

Steve Trass  
33 West Main Street  
Earlville, NY 13332  
315/691-3611